
Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Meeting, August 12, 2020, 6:00 p.m. 

The Meeting will be held electronically via RingCentral Meetings. The public will be able to hear and participate. 
1. Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1487828493 Or iPhone 

one-tap :   +1(623)4049000,,1487828493# 
2. Via telephone:    +1(623)404-9000      Meeting ID: 148 782 8493 
3. If you choose to access through your browser, visit https://meetings.ringcentral.com/join, enter 

meeting ID see above , Join Meeting 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

a. Minutes of 7-15-2020 Regular Meeting 
 
5. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
Directors will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the District and/or choose to comment 
on various District activities. 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Members of the public may address the Board on any items of interest within the subject matter and jurisdiction of 
the Board but not on the agenda today (Government Code - 54954.3). 
 
Speakers are limited to 3 minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the District cannot take 
action today on any matter not on the agenda, but a matter raised during Public Comments can be referred to 
District staff for discussion and possible action at a future meeting. 
 
7. INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
Interim General Manager Report on current assignments and general District business. 
 
8. BUSINESS ITEMS 

 
A. WWTP Siting Options 

1. Update, discussion and action/assignments.  
a. County Road Parcel 
b. ID1 Well 5 site discussion and action/assignments. 
 

B. Consultant Progress Update: 
1. Water Consultancy – Assessment Engineers Report 
2. Wallace Group – Funding Application  
3. Paul Jenzen – Los Olivos CSD LAMP Ammendment 
 

C. Funding and Grant Update 
1. Update on Funding and grants  

a. Presentation by Greg Jaquez, PE (MNS) 

POSTED 8-7-2020 

 
Lisa Palmer, President 
Tom Fayram, Vice President 
Julie Kennedy, Director 
Mike Arme, Director 
Brian O'Neill, Director 

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org
https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1487828493
https://meetings.ringcentral.com/join


Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 
D. RFQ/RFP Progress Report for: 

1. Project Design (Load Study) Consultant Selection 
2. Groundwater Monitoring Plan Consultant Selection.  
3. Preliminary Environmental Report Consultant Selection 

 
E. Coordination with Regional Water Board 

1. Mattei’s Wastewater Permit Application 
 

F. County Assessment Authorization Resolution 
 

G. Project Work Plan and Financial Plan Progress and Planning: 
1. Review Project Plan, Financial Plan, Project progress, discussion direct action. 
2. Possible items of discussion/action (below): 

• All preliminary project tasks, and future project tasks including Environmental and planning tasks, 
funding tasks, project siting, phasing, analysis and design tasks. Proposition 218 related items. 

• Review and potential action regarding Mattei’s Project Update and Cooperation with the District.  
• RWQCB and EHS Support. 
• Project Funding 
• LAFCO Status and Actions 
• Open Consultant Contract discussion, comments direct action (Engineer’s Report – Water Consul-

tancy, Grant Writing Services – Wallace Group, Local LAMP – Paul Jenzen)  
• Reports from Ad hoc Technical Committee – Report and Potential Action. 
• Report from Individual Board Members Regarding Project Assignments and Actions– Report and 

Potential Action. 
• 2020-21 Secured Property Tax Bill Process Review & action 

 
H. Finance Committee Business Summary and Report. Approved for recommendation for payment: 

1. 7-8-2020 Aleshire & Wynder Invoice 57491 (June Services) $475.00 
2. 7-21-2020 MNS Invoice 75661 (June Services) $7,143.756-5-2020  
3. 8-5-2020 Wallace Group Invoice 51440 (June Services) $430.00 
4. 2-11-2020 Water Consultancy Invoice 374 (January Services) $4060 
 

9. Next Regular Meeting:  
Wednesday, September 9, 2020, 6:00 p.m. (verify since Holiday Sept 7) 
Via RingCentral Meeting Link to be posted in the agenda (at the Post Office Bulletin Board & CSD Website 
www.losolivoscsd.com) 
  
10. ADJOURNMENT  
 
 The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if 

you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda provided in a disability-related alternative format, please call 
805.946.0431 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting to all, or a ma-
jority of all, of the District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will be available for public inspection at 
the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org
http://www.losolivoscsd.com/


Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Meeting, July 15, 2020, 6:00 p.m. 

The Meeting was held electronically via RingCentral Meetings. Link Used: https://meetings.ringcen-
tral.com/j/1483742264  Or iPhone one-tap :  US:  +1(623)4049000,,1483742264# or Telephone conference for au-
dio:    +1(623)4049000      Meeting ID: 148 374 2264 

 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – 6:02 PM 
 
2. ROLL CALL: Present: Director’s Palmer, Kennedy, Arme and O’Neill. Absent: Director Fayram. 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES - Minutes of 6-10-2020 Regular Meeting approved: Motion Director Ken-
nedy, second: Director O’Neill. Approved 4-0 (Director’s Palmer, Kennedy, Arme and O’Neill), Absent: 1(Director 
Fayram. 
 
5. DIRECTOR COMMENTS - None 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 
 
7. INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER REPORT – As summarized in Agenda Packet for RegularcMeeting, July 15, 
2020 
 
8. BUSINESS ITEMS 

 
A. Election Process Review: Informational item, Key dates reviewed. CSD Informational e-mail/mailings: 

Board directed IGM send Notice to update and inform District Residents of election and encourage 
participation, and post same on Website. 

 
B. WWTP Siting Options – Reviewed Draft Exhibit of County Road ROW Parcel. IGM to transmit to County 

Parks, planning and ROW Agent for review and indicated it was acceptable. IGM requested to cc: Supv. 
Joan Hartmann. IGM to get revised site plan to Cloacina. Other access easements will be worked only 
when obtaining of the County Road Easement is successfully obtained. ID1 Well 5 site discussion with 
assignment to persue discussion with ID1 regarding use of this site. 

 
C. Consultant Progress Update: 

a. Water Consultancy – Assessment Engineers Report - On Temporary hold pending siting of WWTP 
b. Wallace Group – Funding Application - Advance transition from Wallace Group to MNS grant writer. 

Obtain cost proposal. See Item D. 
c. Paul Jenzen – Los Olivos CSD LAMP Ammendment - On Temporary hold. 
 

D. Funding and Grant Update - Update on Funding and grants being persued, Ad Hoc Committee for Grants 
discussed. Board recommended Finalizing the Wallace Group Agreement and usingh MNS for these 
services. Motion to approve: Director Kennedy, Second. Director Arme. Approved 4-0 (Director’s Palmer, 
Kennedy, Arme and O’Neill), Absent: 1(Director Fayram). 
 

E. RFQ/RFP Progress Report for: 

POSTED 7-10-2020 

 
Lisa Palmer, President 
Tom Fayram, Vice President 
Julie Kennedy, Director 
Mike Arme, Director 
Brian O'Neill, Director 

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org
https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1483742264
https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1483742264


Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 

1. Project Design (Load Study) Consultant Selection. Motion to award to Stantec: Director Kennedy, 
Second. Director O‘Neill. Approved 4-0 (Director’s Palmer, Kennedy, Arme and O’Neill), Absent: 1(Di-
rector Fayram). 

2. Authorized Ad Hoc Technical Committee evaluation of Task 1 proposals: Wastewater Load Study. 
Motion to approve: Director Kennedy, Second. Director Arme. Approved 4-0 (Director’s Palmer, 
Kennedy, Arme and O’Neill), Absent: 1(Director Fayram). 

3. Groundwater Monitoring Plan Consultant Selection.  
a. RFQ is out and pending responses. Due August 14. 

4. Preliminary Environmental Report Consultant Selection - RFQ in preparation 
 

F. Annual Budget Approval Hearing for FY 2020-21 Budget: Public Hearing opened with IGM Report on pro-
cess and budget Status. Proof of publication provided. Public Input solicited. None received, Public hear-
ing closed at 7:33 pm. Board Voted to Approve Budget as amended (correct revenue to reflect anticipated 
EHS Funds). Motion to approve: Director Kennedy, Second. Director Arme. Approved 4-0 (Director’s 
Palmer, Kennedy, Arme and O’Neill), Absent: 1(Director Fayram). 
 

G. County Assessment Authorization Resolution- RESOLUTION NO. 20-03 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT AUTHORIZING TAX LEVY WITH CPI INCREASE, AND PROVIDING FOR COLLECTION VIA 
DIRECT CHARGE BY THE SANTA BARBARA COUNTY AUDITOR-CONTROLLER VIA PLACEMENT 
ON THE SECURED TAX BILL OF ALL PARCELS IN THE DISTRICT, EXCLUDING EXEMPT OR 
PARCIALLY EXEMPT PARCELS PERSUANT TO PAST ACTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Motion to approve: Director Kennedy, Second. Director Arme. Approved 4-0 (Director’s Palmer, Kennedy, 
Arme and O’Neill), Absent: 1(Director Fayram).  

 
H. Project Work Plan and Financial Plan Progress and Planning: Action Item list reviewed as an informational 

item 
 
I. Finance Committee Business Summary and Report. Approved for recommendation for payment: 

a. 7-8-2020 Aleshire & Wynder Invoice 57491 (June Services) $475.00 
b. 4-7-20 Aleshire & Wynder Invoice 56201 (Mar Services) $1,843.00 
c. 6-19-2020 MNS Invoice 75419 (May Services) $6,065.00 
d. 6-5-2020 Wallace Group Invoice 50974 (April Services) $645.00 
Add 4-7-20 Aleshire & Wynder invoice for $1843 
Motion to approve: Director Kennedy, Second. Director Arme. Approved 4-0 (Director’s Palmer, Kennedy, 
Arme and O’Neill), Absent: 1(Director Fayram). 
 

9. Next Regular Meeting:  
Wednesday, August 12, 2020, 6:00 p.m. 
Via RingCentral Meeting Link to be posted in the agenda (at the Post Office Bulletin Board & CSD Website 
www.losolivoscsd.com) 
  
10. ADJOURNMENT – 7:50 PM Motion to approve: Director Kennedy, Second. Director O‘Neill. Approved 4-0 
(Director’s Palmer, Kennedy, Arme and O’Neill), Absent: 1(Director Fayram). 
 
 

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org
http://www.losolivoscsd.com/


Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 

  

 

8-12-2020 IGM Notes 
 
 
Informational Items 
 

1. LAFCO Update Letter: Prepared, coordinated with Director Palmer and sent  
2. SDRMA Audit Questionnaire Completed 

 
 

 
 

Lisa Palmer, President 
Tom Fayram, Vice President 
Julie Kennedy, Director 
Mike Arme, Director 
Brian O’Neill, Director 



Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
August 10, 2020 
 
Local Agency Formation Commission 
County of Santa Barbara  
105 East Anapamu Street, Rm 407  
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
 
SUBJECT: Los Olivos Community Services District Project Progress 
 
Dear Commissioners: 
 
LAFCO officially issued a Certificate of Completion in the formation of the Los Olivos Community 
Services District on April 5, 2018, following the successful County certified vote on January 30, 2018. 
The District was created to be the governance structure for Los Olivos to address wastewater treatment 
requirements in the town.  
 
The requirement to enact an assessment to fund a wastewater collection, treatment, and disposal 
system or systems to serve the community, has been graciously extended by LAFCO as we have 
submitted regular reports and evidence of diligent progress in the mission to convert the septic systems 
within our District to a community wastewater collection and treatment system.  
 
The District would like to report the following progress since our last report by letter dated March 20, 
2020 (a copy of that letter is attached, as we believe, due to understandable circumstances, it was not 
agendized or advanced to the Board): 
 
The Los Olivos CSD Board continues to work to develop a cost effective wastewater solution for our 
community with a focus on the Phase 1 Wastewater Collection and Treatment System (downtown core), 
the development of Residential Onsite Wastewater Treatment System guidelines, and identifying a vari-
ety of potential funding sources to help pay for building and operating a collection and treatment system 
(see our Community Wastewater Program Project Description for more detail 
https://www.losolivoscsd.com/los-olivos-community-wastewater-program-project-description). 
 
Phase 1 Wastewater Collection and Treatment Project Update: The District Board has been dili-
gently working to site and design a Phase 1 system, including: 
 
• Worked with County Environmental Health Services to successfully secure $180,000 in funding for:  

o Preliminary design services, including a Wastewater Load Study, estimating anticipated volumes 
and wastewater strength. 

o Development of a Groundwater Monitoring Plan and Preliminary Soils/Geotechnical Report. 
o Preliminary environmental services to determine potential impacts and mitigations required. 

 
Lisa Palmer, President 
Tom Fayram, Vice President 
Julie Kennedy, Director 
Mike Arme, Director 
Brian O'Neill, Director 

DRAFT 

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org
https://www.losolivoscsd.com/los-olivos-community-wastewater-program-project-description


Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 946-0431 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

These three efforts are in the consultant selection and contract award process.  We expect work 
for all three efforts to begin in August and September.   

• Explore and narrow Wastewater Treatment Plant siting options. We have a preliminary understand-
ing with the County of Santa Barbara and are seeking formal agreement for use of an existing ex-
cess road right-of-way parcel for tis purpose.  

• We have procured expert consultants to assist in preparing a Draft Assessment Engineer’s Report 
to estimate project costs and recommend a financial plan including assessments. This is the founda-
tion document for an equitable calculation of fair share assessments and will be subject to public 
hearings and a districtwide vote. This Report will be completed when design, construction and siting 
assumptions are solidly defined. 

• We have continued coordination with the County, the Regional Water Quality Control Board, and 
community partners including the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District – ID1 and Mattei’s 
Tavern representatives. We meet monthly with the RWQCB staff. 

• We are engaged with a consultant to assist the CSD in development of clear guidelines for on-going 
operation and maintenance of residential Onsite Wastewater Treatment Systems while the Phase 1 
downtown core project is being evaluated, developed, and implemented. 

 
Grant & Funding Source Identification Update: The District has initiated a Grant Funding Application 
with the State Water Board and is evaluating and pursuing various funding programs and grant sources 
such as Proposition 68 with a desire to maximize our use of grant funds to pay for studies, design and 
construction costs. 
 
Upcoming Director Elections - November 2020:  In October 2019, the board took the required action 
of staggering director terms of office, with two board seats (Directors Tom Fayram and Julie Kennedy) 
now up for election in November 2020 and the remaining three seats in 2022.  We have been proactive 
in mailings and emails to inform the residents of the District with our progress, and of their opportunities 
to participate. 
 
We respectfully request that the LAFCO Board of Director’s receive this progress report and extend the 
LAFCO Resolution deadline to conduct Prop 218 proceedings for the Los Olivos Community Services 
District. 
 
Thank you for your continued support of the Los Olivos CSD and our efforts to resolve ground water 
quality issues through developing an appropriate technical solution for our sewerage needs. If you have 
any questions, please contact me at (805) 680-2336 (or lisa@lpalmerconsulting.com) or Douglas Pike, 
Interim General Manager, at (805) 331-3553 (or dpike@mnsengineers.com.) 
 
Sincerely, 
Los Olivos CSD 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Lisa Palmer 
Board of Directors, President 

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org


From: memberplus@sdrma.org
To: Doug Pike
Cc: accounting@sdrma.org
Subject: Financial Audit Information Submittal for Los Olivos CSD
Date: Monday, August 3, 2020 6:41:22 PM

Dear Douglas,

Thank you for submitting Financial Audit Information for Los Olivos Community Services
District. No further action is required at this time.

The information you have submitted will be evaluated to determine if any adjustments to
your 2020-21 coverage may be required.

While your Information is being reviewed by SDRMA staff, it will not be editable. If you need
to make corrections to your submitted Information, please contact SDRMA Finance
Department at accounting@sdrma.org or by phone at 800.537.7790.

Thank you,

SDRMA Finance Department

mailto:memberplus@sdrma.org
mailto:dpike@mnsengineers.com
mailto:accounting@sdrma.org


ITEM A. WWTP Siting Options 

1.a County Road Parcel.  

• Info Item: County has approved the Districts Revised Exhibit indicating portion of excess Road 
ROW parcel needed. (See attached Exhibit). 

• Action Item: Board to consider and approve a $5,000 Budget as required by the County ROW 
Intake Form for County Staff Reimbursement to process the parcel easement/transfer.  
a. Approve an increase in the FY 2020-21 budget by $5,000 for the purposes of acquiring a site 

for the proposed district wastewater treatment facilities. 
b. Approve and ratify the attached, completed intake form authorizing the amount of $5,000 as 

reimbursement to the County of Santa Barbara for processing the easement/ 
• Action Item: Consider and approve Survey Services for the Legal Description and Parcel Platte 

Map for the County Road Parcel. 
a. Approve an increase in the FY 2020-21 budget by $2,240 for the purposes of preparing a 

Legal Description and Parcel Platte Map for the County Road Parcel. 
b. Approve an increase in the FY 2020-21 budget by $4,808 for the purposes of preparing a 

Topographic Map for the County Road Parcel. 
 



12'

12'

ST. MARKS
CHURCH

MEMORIAL
GARDEN

ST. MARKS PARKING

MATTEI'S
PARKING

PROPOSED BIKE TRAIL

STORM
 W

ATER BASIN

PROPOSED BIKE TRAIL

CSD WASTE WATER
TREATMENT PLANT TBD

100 YEAR
FLOOD LINE

ALAM
O PINTADO CREEK FL

PROPOSED MATTEI'S
WASTE WATER PACKAGE
TREATMENT PLANT

N
O

JO
Q

U
I A

VE

PROPOSED SEWER
MAIN LOCATION TBD

RAILWAY AVE

HIGHWAY 154 (VARIABLE WIDTH)

The Northerly 45' of vacated Railway Ave., between
Nojoqui Ave. and Santa Barbara Ave. is reserved for
ingress and egress to State Highway 154. recorded
within Inst. No. 2013-0048005.

15'

45'

SA
N

TA
 B

AR
BA

R
A 

AV
E.

 (V
AC

AT
ED

)

These portions of Railway Ave. and Santa Barbara
Ave. were vacated by Resolution of the County

Board of Supervisors No. 13-198, recorded as Inst.
No. 2013-0048005.

This portion of Railway Ave. was
NOT abandoned by the County.

SA
N

TA
 B

AR
BA

R
A 

AV
E.

 (V
AC

AT
ED

)

APN 135-064-025

APN 135-064-027

Extension of Westerly
line of Gaviota St.

APN 135-064-026

APN 135-064-021

APN 135-073-009

APN 135-064-024

APN 135-073-008

APN 135-073-007

 CORRIDOR RESERVED FOR COUNTY BIKE TRAIL TBD

COUNTY OWNED PARCEL

NOTE:   MATTEI'S DATA SOURCE 5-5-20 TRAIL EASEMENT EXHIBIT

MATTEI'S DEVELOPMENT BOUNDARY

DESCRIPTION

OF

PROJECT NUMBER1

SCALE:

0 2
DESIGNED:

BYDATEREV

SHEET NUMBER

DRAWING NUMBERDRAWN:

CHECKED:

QA/QC:

CONSTRUCTABILITY:

THIS BAR IS 2 INCHES AT FULL
SCALE. IF NOT 2 INCHES, THEN

SCALE ACCORDINGLY.

1/2

DATEPROJECT ENGINEER: 
R.C.E.        EXP. 1 1

1"=30'

C:
\B

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

LO
CS

D 
Lo

s 
O

liv
os

 C
SD

\L
O

CS
D.

18
03

92
.0

0\
_C

AD
\_

Ex
hi

bi
ts

\L
os

 O
liv

os
 C

SD
 A

nd
 S

an
ta

 B
ar

ba
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

Bi
ke

 T
ra

il C
o-

Lo
ca

tio
n 

Pl
an

 2
02

0-
07

-0
2.

dw
g

W
ed

 2
2.

Ju
l.2

0 
 0

9:
21

:5
7 

AM b
y:

 M
at

th
ew

 H
ae

fe
le

E N G I N E E R I N G  |  S U R V E Y I N G
C O N S T R U C T I O N  M A N A G E M E N T

ENGINEERS  INC

201 Industrial Way
Buellton, CA 93427
Phone: 805-688-5200
www.mnsengineers.com

DATECITY ENGINEER: 
R.C.E.        EXP. DRAFTDRAFT Los Olivos CSD and Santa Barbara County

Bike Trail Co-Location Plan

Prepared For Los Olivos CSD

EX-1

DATE: 07/22/2020

dpike
Line







12'

12'

ST. MARKS
CHURCH

MEMORIAL
GARDEN

ST. MARKS PARKING

MATTEI'S
PARKING

PROPOSED BIKE TRAIL

STORM
 W

ATER BASIN

PROPOSED BIKE TRAIL

CSD WASTE WATER
TREATMENT PLANT TBD

100 YEAR
FLOOD LINE

ALAM
O PINTADO CREEK FL

PROPOSED MATTEI'S
WASTE WATER PACKAGE
TREATMENT PLANT

N
O

JO
Q

U
I A

VE

PROPOSED SEWER
MAIN LOCATION TBD

RAILWAY AVE

HIGHWAY 154 (VARIABLE WIDTH)

The Northerly 45' of vacated Railway Ave., between
Nojoqui Ave. and Santa Barbara Ave. is reserved for
ingress and egress to State Highway 154. recorded
within Inst. No. 2013-0048005.

15'

45'

SA
N

TA
 B

AR
BA

R
A 

AV
E.

 (V
AC

AT
ED

)

These portions of Railway Ave. and Santa Barbara
Ave. were vacated by Resolution of the County

Board of Supervisors No. 13-198, recorded as Inst.
No. 2013-0048005.

This portion of Railway Ave. was
NOT abandoned by the County.

SA
N

TA
 B

AR
BA

R
A 

AV
E.

 (V
AC

AT
ED

)

APN 135-064-025

APN 135-064-027

Extension of Westerly
line of Gaviota St.

APN 135-064-026

APN 135-064-021

APN 135-073-009

APN 135-064-024

APN 135-073-008

APN 135-073-007

 CORRIDOR RESERVED FOR COUNTY BIKE TRAIL TBD

COUNTY OWNED PARCEL

NOTE:   MATTEI'S DATA SOURCE 5-5-20 TRAIL EASEMENT EXHIBIT

MATTEI'S DEVELOPMENT BOUNDARY

DESCRIPTION

OF

PROJECT NUMBER1

SCALE:

0 2
DESIGNED:

BYDATEREV

SHEET NUMBER

DRAWING NUMBERDRAWN:

CHECKED:

QA/QC:

CONSTRUCTABILITY:

THIS BAR IS 2 INCHES AT FULL
SCALE. IF NOT 2 INCHES, THEN

SCALE ACCORDINGLY.

1/2

DATEPROJECT ENGINEER: 
R.C.E.        EXP. 1 1

1"=30'

C:
\B

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

LO
CS

D 
Lo

s 
O

liv
os

 C
SD

\L
O

CS
D.

18
03

92
.0

0\
_C

AD
\_

Ex
hi

bi
ts

\L
os

 O
liv

os
 C

SD
 A

nd
 S

an
ta

 B
ar

ba
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

Bi
ke

 T
ra

il C
o-

Lo
ca

tio
n 

Pl
an

 2
02

0-
07

-0
2.

dw
g

W
ed

 2
2.

Ju
l.2

0 
 0

9:
21

:5
7 

AM b
y:

 M
at

th
ew

 H
ae

fe
le

E N G I N E E R I N G  |  S U R V E Y I N G
C O N S T R U C T I O N  M A N A G E M E N T

ENGINEERS  INC

201 Industrial Way
Buellton, CA 93427
Phone: 805-688-5200
www.mnsengineers.com

DATECITY ENGINEER: 
R.C.E.        EXP. DRAFTDRAFT Los Olivos CSD and Santa Barbara County

Bike Trail Co-Location Plan

Prepared For Los Olivos CSD

EX-1

DATE: 07/22/2020

dpike
Line



www.mnsengineers.com
TNEMEGANAMNOITCURTSNOC|GNIYEVRUS|GNINNALP|GNIREENIGNE

SANTA BARBARA
201 N. Calle Cesar Chavez, Suite 300
Santa Barbara, CA 93103
805.692.6921 Phone

 

August 7, 2020 
 
Mr. Doug Pike, PE 
Los Olivos Community Services District 
 
RE: Proposal for Survey of County-owned parcel  
 
Dear Doug,   

Thank you for requesting a proposal for our professional surveying services. The following is our 
proposed scope of work and estimated fees. 

Scope of Services: 

Legal Description and Plat Preparation 

MNS will prepare a legal description for the area outlined in red (labeled “County owned parcel”) 
shown on the attached exhibit.   

MNS will also provide a plat of the legal descriptions in 8.5” x 11” format that shows the 
configuration of the area described and its proximity to nearby parcel lines. 

The cost to prepare the legal description and plat is estimated to be $2,240. 

Topographic Survey 

MNS will conduct a field survey to locate topographic data within the “County owned parcel”.  
Our survey will include sufficient ground elevations to generate a 3d surface with 1-foot contour 
intervals.  We will include all above ground improvements including visible utilities, vegetation 
and trees with a diameter greater than 4”.  Elevations on the topographic survey will be referenced 
to the NAVD88 vertical datum. 

The cost to do the field work and prepare the topo map is estimated to be $4,808. 

Deliverables 

The legal description and plat will be delivered in PDF format.  The topographic map will be 
delivered in pdf and Autocad .dwg format. 

Schedule 

We can begin the project within one week of receiving the notice to proceed and estimate the 
need for approximately three weeks to complete the project. 

Please contact me at 805-719-9818 if you have any questions. 
 



www.mnsengineers.com
TNEMEGANAMNOITCURTSNOC|GNIYEVRUS|GNINNALP|GNIREENIGNE

Doug Pike, P.E. 
August 7, 2020 
Page 2 

 

Sincerely, 
MNS Engineers Inc.  
 

  
Christopher G Vandrey, PLS 



Billing Rates: $225 $215 $180 $160 $145 $155 $155 $135 $145 $185 $75

15%

MNS Tasks 0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

Project Management/Meetings/Coordination 6 6 $1,350 $0 $1,350

Research 1 2 3 $455 $0 $455

Field Survey Prep 1 1 $145 $0 $145

Topo field work / data collection 8 8 16 $2,320 $0 $2,320

 RW/Boundary Retracement 1 2 3 $515 $0 $515

Draft topo & RW/Boundary Retracement 8 8 $1,160 $0 $1,160

Finalize and Deliver Base Map 0.5 0.5 $73 $0 $73

Obtain/Review 6 Title Reports, Research Docs, Add Easements 0 $0 $0 $0

Prepare legal description and plat for 'County Parcel' 2 4 6 $1,030 $0 $1,030

0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

Outside Services 0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

Reimbursables 0 $0 $0 $0

PTR possibly provided by County per Carlo A 0 $0 $0 $0

0 $0 $0 $0

Hours: 9 0 0 0 2 2 8 8 14.5 0 0

Costs: $2,025 $0 $0 $0 $290 $310 $1,240 $1,080 $2,103 $0 $0

Hours Costs

MNS Engineers Staff Hours By Task
Surveying

O
ut

sid
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

Subtotals by Staff Type Grand Totals

Su
pe

rv
isi

ng
 C

ad
d

O
ne

-P
er

so
n 

Su
rv

ey
 C

re
w

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e 
As

sis
ta

nt

Subtotals by Task

$7,048$0$7,04843.5

MNS Engineers Team Resource Estimate
Waste Water Site Topo (Jonata St RW)

Reimb Plus 
Percentage

Total

Pr
in

ci
pa

l S
ur

ve
yo

r

Le
ad

 S
ur

ve
yo

r

Se
ni

or
 P

ro
je

ct
 S

ur
ve

yo
r

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ur
ve

yo
r

As
so

ci
at

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ur

ve
yo

r

Se
ni

or
 L

an
d 

Ti
tle

 A
na

ly
st

Pa
rty

 C
hi

ef

Ch
ai

n 
Pe

rs
on



12'

12'

ST. MARKS
CHURCH

MEMORIAL
GARDEN

ST. MARKS PARKING

MATTEI'S
PARKING

PROPOSED BIKE TRAIL

STORM
 W

ATER BASIN

PROPOSED BIKE TRAIL

CSD WASTE WATER
TREATMENT PLANT TBD

100 YEAR
FLOOD LINE

ALAM
O PINTADO CREEK FL

PROPOSED MATTEI'S
WASTE WATER PACKAGE
TREATMENT PLANT

N
O

JO
Q

U
I A

VE

PROPOSED SEWER
MAIN LOCATION TBD

RAILWAY AVE

HIGHWAY 154 (VARIABLE WIDTH)

The Northerly 45' of vacated Railway Ave., between
Nojoqui Ave. and Santa Barbara Ave. is reserved for
ingress and egress to State Highway 154. recorded
within Inst. No. 2013-0048005.

15'

45'

SA
N

TA
 B

AR
BA

R
A 

AV
E.

 (V
AC

AT
ED

)

These portions of Railway Ave. and Santa Barbara
Ave. were vacated by Resolution of the County

Board of Supervisors No. 13-198, recorded as Inst.
No. 2013-0048005.

This portion of Railway Ave. was
NOT abandoned by the County.

SA
N

TA
 B

AR
BA

R
A 

AV
E.

 (V
AC

AT
ED

)

APN 135-064-025

APN 135-064-027

Extension of Westerly
line of Gaviota St.

APN 135-064-026

APN 135-064-021

APN 135-073-009

APN 135-064-024

APN 135-073-008

APN 135-073-007

 CORRIDOR RESERVED FOR COUNTY BIKE TRAIL TBD

COUNTY OWNED PARCEL

NOTE:   MATTEI'S DATA SOURCE 5-5-20 TRAIL EASEMENT EXHIBIT

MATTEI'S DEVELOPMENT BOUNDARY

DESCRIPTION

OF

PROJECT NUMBER1

SCALE:

0 2
DESIGNED:

BYDATEREV

SHEET NUMBER

DRAWING NUMBERDRAWN:

CHECKED:

QA/QC:

CONSTRUCTABILITY:

THIS BAR IS 2 INCHES AT FULL
SCALE. IF NOT 2 INCHES, THEN

SCALE ACCORDINGLY.

1/2

DATEPROJECT ENGINEER: 
R.C.E.        EXP. 1 1

1"=30'

C:
\B

ox
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

LO
CS

D 
Lo

s 
O

liv
os

 C
SD

\L
O

CS
D.

18
03

92
.0

0\
_C

AD
\_

Ex
hi

bi
ts

\L
os

 O
liv

os
 C

SD
 A

nd
 S

an
ta

 B
ar

ba
ra

 C
ou

nt
y 

Bi
ke

 T
ra

il C
o-

Lo
ca

tio
n 

Pl
an

 2
02

0-
07

-0
2.

dw
g

W
ed

 2
2.

Ju
l.2

0 
 0

9:
21

:5
7 

AM b
y:

 M
at

th
ew

 H
ae

fe
le

E N G I N E E R I N G  |  S U R V E Y I N G
C O N S T R U C T I O N  M A N A G E M E N T

ENGINEERS  INC

201 Industrial Way
Buellton, CA 93427
Phone: 805-688-5200
www.mnsengineers.com

DATECITY ENGINEER: 
R.C.E.        EXP. DRAFTDRAFT Los Olivos CSD and Santa Barbara County

Bike Trail Co-Location Plan

Prepared For Los Olivos CSD

EX-1

DATE: 07/22/2020

dpike
Line



Los Olivos Community Services District
2020-21 Budget

Line Item Account PROPOSED     
2020-21 FY NOTES & ASSUMPTIONS

Beginning Balance  $   193,885.94 1-Jul-20

Revenues
3066 - Special Tax Assessment 188,887.00$   Assume 1.9% CPI Increase. $525.29 per parcel, up from $515.5

Other Revenue 180,000.00$   County Environmantal Health Services

      Total Cash & Revenues 562,772.94$   

Expenses
   Salaries and Benefits
      6100 - Regular Salaries -$                None

   Services and Supplies
      7090 - Insurance 2,320.00$       Estimates a 5% max increase

      7324 - Audit and Accounting Fees 4,000.00$       FIN Expenses (Checking on Audit Requirement)

      7430 - Memberships 1,200.00$       SDRMA, CSDA

      7450 - Office Expense 2,000.00$       Office Expense - postage, printing, supplies

      *7460 - Professional and Special Service 193,500$        *Change to Consultant Expenses ($180k+ $13,500) 

      7508 - Legal Fees 27,000.00$     

      *7510 - Contractual Services 80,400.00$     *Change to IGM Contract. 

      7530 - Publications and Legal Notices 1,000.00$       Anticipates addtional noticing for Prop. 218

      7732 - Training 1,500.00$       Based on anticipated actitvity

      7894 - Communication Services 930.00$          Website Hosting, Ring Central

      *OTHER - County Election Fee 8,000.00$       *Add new category County Election Fee. Estimated

        Total Expenses 321,850.00$   
           Ending Balance 240,922.94$   



Line Item Account

6/30/2021
Fiscal Year

Adjusted Budget

8/4/2020
Year-To-Date

Actual

6/30/2021
Fiscal Year

Variance

6/30/2021
Fiscal Year

Pct of Budget
Revenues
Taxes
3066 -- Special Tax Assessment 188,887.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Use of Money and Property
3380 -- Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 --
3381 -- Unrealized Gain/Loss Invstmnts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Use of Money and Property 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Intergovernmental Revenue-Other
4840 -- Other Governmental Agencies 180,000.00 0.00 0.00 --

Intergovernmental Revenue-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 --
Revenues 368,887.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenditures
Services and Supplies
7090 -- Insurance 2,320.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
7324 -- Audit and Accounting Fees 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
7430 -- Memberships 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
7450 -- Office Expense 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
7460 -- Professional & Special Service (Consultant Exp) 193,500.00 645.00 -645.00 0.33%
7508 -- Legal Fees 27,000.00 3,238.02 -3,238.02 11.99%
7510 -- Contractual Services (IGM Contrct) 80,400.00 6,190.00 -6,190.00 7.70%
7530 -- Publications & Legal Notices 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
7732 -- Training 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Services and Supplies 309,920.00 10,073.02 -10,073.02 3.25%
Other Charges
7894 -- Communication Services 930.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Other Charges (County Election Fees) 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Expenditures 318,850.00 10,073.02 -10,073.02 3.16%

Cash Balance

Fund
Beginning

Balance
Month-to-date 
cash reciepts

Month-To-Date
Treasury

Credits (+)

Month-To-Date
Treasury
Debits (-)

Ending
Balance

3490 -- Los Olivos CSD

6/1/2019 - 6/30/2019 (FY 2018-19) 112,073.98 0.00 189,600.16 184,868.00 116,806.14
7/1/2019 - 7/31/2019 (FY 2019-20) 116,806.14 0.00 568.10 14,530.44 102,843.80
8/1/2019 - 8/31/2019 (FY 2019-20) 102,843.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,843.80
9/1/2019 - 9/30/2019 (FY 2019-20) 102,843.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 102,843.80
10/1/2019 - 10/31/2019 (FY 2019-20) 102,843.80 0.00 502.03 21,826.18 81,519.65
11/1/2019 - 11/30/2019 (FY 2019-20) 81,519.65 0.00 0.00 12,726.68 68,792.97
12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 (FY 2019-20) 68,792.97 0.00 118,021.75 12,772.97 174,041.75
1/31/2019 - 1/30/2020 (FY 2019-20) 174,041.75 0.00 0.00 1,799.03 172,242.72
2/1/2020 - 2/29/2020 (FY 2019-2020) 172,671.12 0.00 257.75 11,695.00 161,233.87
3/1/2020 - 3/31/2020 (FY 2019-2020) 161,233.87 525.00 117,224.70 122,555.77 156,472.80
4/1/2020 - 4/30/2020 (FY 2019-2020) 156,427.80 0.00 72,396.85 6,402.60 222,422.05
5/1/2020 - 5/31/2020 (FY 2019-2020) 222,422.05 0.00 72,309.08 96,379.70 198,351.43
6/1/2020 - 6/30/2020 (FY 2019-2020) 198,351.43 0.00 7,231.00 11,696.49 193,885.94
7/1/2020 - 7/31/2020 (FY 2020-21) 193,885.94 0.00 608.94 6,190.00 188304.88
8/1/2020 - 8/4/2020 (FY 2020-21) 188304.88 0.00 0.00 3,883.02 184,421.86

As of: 8/4/2020 (9% Elapsed) Accounting Period: OPEN
Fund 3490 -- Los Olivos CSD

Report : Financial Status (Real-Time)
Selection Criteria: Fund = 3490
Layout Options: Summarized By = Fund, LineItemAccount; Page Break At = Fund
Last Updated: 8/4/2020 6:05:01 PM



ITEM D. RFQ/RFP Progress Reports 

 

1. Project Design (Load Study) Consultant Selection 
a. General Services Contract review by Stantec and CSD responses in work, should be 

signed shortly. 
b. Task Order No 1. Request being priced by Stantec. See attached. 

2. Ground Monitoring Plan 
a. SOQ’s based on updated RFQ Due August 21. See Attached. 

3. Preliminary Environmental RFQ Progress 
a. Being modified for Grant specific language. Anticipated Due August 31. 



 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Lisa Palmer, President 
Tom Fayram, Vice President 
Julie Kennedy, Director 
Mike Arme, Director 
Brian O’Neill, Director 
 

Autumn Glaeser, PE        August 2, 2020 
Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. 
Project Manager 
Phone: (805) 285-9093 
Autumn.Glaeser@stantec.com 
 

Via email: Autumn.Glaeser@stantec.com  

Subject: Request for Budget Proposal, Los Olivos CSD Project Design Services – Task Order No. 1:  

Dear Ms. Glaeser: 

Thank you for working with the District.  

This request letter is for the establishment of a final scope and budget to perform Task Order No. 1: Loading 
Study and preliminary/concept collection system layout as described below. This is in accordance with the 
District’s budget allocation for this work.  

Goal of this Study: Determine the expected flows and strength (load properties for treatment – BOD, Nitrate, 
etc) of commercial and residential wastewater collection and treatment system to support package plant 
sizing by others (Cloacina or equivalent). 

Task Order No. 1: 

Below is a detailed description of Task Order No. 1, with the initial available budget. Please develop an 
approach for this preliminary design task that will provide us with the best design information within this 
budget. Additional tasks and budgets will be established moving forward after completion of this task with 
your help and cooperation. 

Loading Study 

This study will determine the expected, estimated flows and strength of commercial and residential 
wastewater loading in the proposed wastewater collection and treatment system to assist in determining the 
appropriate capacity of the planned collection system and package plant treatment facilities. 

Tasks: 

1. Validate Phase 1 flows, in Gallons/day for Average Daily Flows (ADF), Maximum Daily Flows (MDF) 
and Peak Daily Flows (PDF). 

2. Determine the beneficial oxygen demand (BOD) of the Build-out commercial zone area, as a basis for 
sizing the treatment and reclamation facilities for Phase 1. 

3. Determine collection system sizing in/through the Commercial Zone in order to accommodate future 
expansion into subsequent phases of the project. 

4. Estimate subsequent Phase flows, in Gallons/day for Average Daily Flows (ADF), Maximum Daily 
Flows (MDF) and Peak Daily Flows (PDF). This will be necessary to adequately size the flows through 
the commercial area to the treatment facility. 

mailto:Autumn.Glaeser@stantec.com


 
Page 2 

 

5. Determine components and design criteria/sizing for potential treatment system expansion for 
subsequent phases for site layout planning, groundwater percolation and injection system planning 
and overall system planning. 

6. Prepare a schematic layout (horizontal and estimated vertical) for the Phase 1 collection system. 
7. Prepare a schematic layout for the “expandable” Phase 1 package plant layout. 

Estimated Loading Study Budget is $20,000 and shall include, as a minimum, the following deliverables: 

1. Consultant analysis and letter of report to include: 
a. Phase 1 flows of the Build-out commercial zone area.  
b. The beneficial oxygen demand (BOD) of the Build-out commercial zone area.  
c. Collection system sizing in/through the Commercial Zone which accommodates future phase 

expansion.  
2. Preliminary collection system layout exhibit(s). 

District will provide: 

1. Recent water use data for parcels within the District (Approximately 400), identified by Phase and/or 
parcel. 

2. District Parcel Maps in AutoCAD. 
3. Several other estimates of WW flows in the District based on previous Studies of the same thing, for 

reference only. We will work with you to determine the appropriate peaking factors. 
4. Other Concept layouts of the phased collection system, for reference only. 
5. Survey information, as available. Stantec’s scope will not include survey at this time. 

Please also provide an estimated schedule for completion. 
 
The District is very appreciative of your assistance with this project. If you have any questions, please contact 
Doug Pike at dpike@mnsengineers.com or (805) 331-3553 or Brian O’Neill at brian.oneill@onefineserv.com 
or 805.455.0612. 
 
Sincerely, 
Los Olivos CSD 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Douglas S. Pike 
Interim General Manager 
Los Olivos Community Services District 
 
Attachment: 

• District Map 
• WWTP Location map 

mailto:dpike@mnsengineers.com
mailto:brian.oneill@onefineserv.com


 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
for 

Specialized Groundwater Quality Management and Water 
Resources Planning Services for the 

 
Los Olivos Wastewater Reclamation Program Project  

(Septic to Sewer Conversion) 
 
 

UPDATED: July  29, 2020 
SOQ Due Date: August 14, 2020 by 4:00 p.m. 

Via Email Submittal 
 
 
 

Los Olivos Community Services District 
PO BOX 345, LOS OLIVOS CA 93441  

dpike
Text Box
NOTE:SOQ submittal date is extended to Aug 21, 2020. Please just let us know if you intend to submit. Thanks, D. Pike, General Manager



 

RFQ Groundwater Hydrogeologist and Geotech Services 

Page 2 of 8 

Table of Contents 
1. Introduction ............................................................................................................................................................. 3 

2. Project Background and Description .............................................................................................................. 3 

3. Project Summary .................................................................................................................................................... 4 

4. Design Product Submittal Requirements...................................................................................................... 5 

5. Statement of Qualification Submittal Requirements ................................................................................ 5 

6. Key Action Dates .................................................................................................................................................... 6 

7. Consultant Ranking Criteria and Selection ................................................................................................... 6 

APPENDIX 1 – Project Description ............................................................................................................................ 8 

 

  



RFQ Engineering Design Services 

Page 3 of 8 

 

1. Introduction 
The Los Olivos Community Services District (CSD), is soliciting Statements of Qualification (SOQ) for a 
consultant team to provide Groundwater management and planning Services for the Los Olivos 
Wastewater Reclamation Program Project (Septic to Sewer Conversion) in the community of Los Olivos, 
CA. The CSD’s mission is to develop a wastewater collection system, provide wastewater 
treatment/reclamation and disposal project in the unincorporated, urbanized area of Los Olivos in Santa 
Barbara County. This mission will be accomplished in at least two phases. The initial phase will be to 
collect, treat and dispose of wastewater In the commercial Zone. The second phase is not anticipated to 
be implemented until after the completion of Phase 1 and its impact on groundwater quality has been 
assessed. 

2. Project Background and Description 
The Los Olivos Community Services District was formed by local voters to provide a funding mechanism for 
the building and operation of facilities necessary to collect, treat, and dispose of sewage, wastewater, 
recycled water, and storm water in the unincorporated area known as Los Olivos. The CSD has adopted a 
Project Description attached as Appendix 1. This Project Description defines the scope and intent of the 
project and its phasing. 

An official District Map, details on the formation, organization and structure of the District are available on 
the website: www.losolivoscsd.org .  

Several Engineering studies have been completed and they are available through the website. 
These include: 

a. Los Olivos Community Wastewater Program Project Description 
https://www.losolivoscsd.com/files/ac3327090/LOCSD+Project+Description+Final+8-14-19.pdf  

b. Plan for Services & Feasibility Study, October 22, 2016 (Berkson Study) 
https://losolivoscsd.specialdistrict.org/files/31fe46326/Berkson_Los+Olivos_FinalDraft_2016-
10-22r2.pdf  

c. Final AECOM Engineering Report, January 8, 2013 (AECOM Study) 
http://www.losolivoscsd.com/files/c7747d976/Final+AECOM+Engrg+Report+01-08-2013.pdf  

d. Update to AECOM Engrg Report 11-2-2016.pdf  
https://www.losolivoscsd.com/files/c531203b9/Update+to+AECOM+Engrg+Rpt+11-2-2016.pdf  

e. SB Co Los Olivos WWMP 10-2010.pdf 
https://www.losolivoscsd.com/files/b039b6e91/SB+Co+Los+Olivos+WWMP+10-2010.pdf  

The wastewater collection, treatment and disposal system will be funded in part by a low interest loan, known as the 
State Revolving Fund (SRF).  The loan program is administered by the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB).  
Contributions from the Santa Barbara County Environmental Health services, District Special Tax Revenues, possible 
grants and future District assessment revenues will also contribute to the project. 

For purposes of this RFQ, it should be assumed the CSD’s wastewater treatment facility will be located 
within this Commercial Zone and that all collection and delivery will be gravity flow. Siting is in process, 
so assumptions for the purposes of this RFQ will be confirmed by the CSD. 

http://www.losolivoscsd.org/


RFQ Engineering Design Services 

Page 4 of 8 

 

3. Project Summary 
Los Olivos CSD is seeking to select a consultant that can cost-effectively and efficiently provide the following 
Groundwater Hydrogeologist and Geotech Services tasks associated with development of Phase 1 of the Project. 
These are expected to be performed progressively as funding is secured: 

a. Project Management and Meetings: 

i. Provide day-to-day project management and coordination necessary to complete the 
project. 

ii. Provide in-house quality assurance and quality control (QA/QC) for all submittals. 

iii. Attend and lead essential meetings, including a kick-off meeting with the District to discuss 
goals, constraints, visions, schedule, and needs for the Project. Intermediate progress 
meetings, as necessary, and formal submittals for the preliminary and final reports as 
agreed to with the District. 

iv. Provide monthly e-mails with status updates, meeting notes. 

b. Groundwater Monitoring Plan:   

In partnership with the RWQB, the District desires to determine a regulatory acceptable strategy 
for defining baseline groundwater quality within the District, quantify the effectiveness of 
wastewater treatment measures associated with Phase 1 improvements in groundwater quality 
and form the basis for subsequent phases of the project, if necessary. 

The goal is to determine and track changes in a groundwater quality gradient. This will be 
achieved by using existing wells or by building new test wells. The Plan will determine water 
quality up gradient of the high-density Onsite Wastewater Treatment System (OWTS) 
downtown zone and water quality within this zone. The Plan will examine the positioning of 
wells in a manner that the District can monitor groundwater quality improvements along the 
groundwater flow path.  

i. Develop a straightforward hydrogeological conceptual model that is specific to the 
urbanized area of Los Olivos and specific to groundwater quality related to OWTS impacts. 
This effort would involve compiling existing hydrogeological reports for the area, well logs, 
and understanding of the stratigraphy, aquifer zones, and aquitards in the Los Olivos area. 
The conceptual model will inform decisions regarding treated effluent disposal, the location 
of percolation or injection wells, and any other data gaps. 
 

ii. To determine baseline groundwater quality, the District desires to determine quality at 
various vertical horizons in the aquifer and most importantly near the top of the water 
table. The shallow groundwater zones will reflect most recent land use practices and will 
respond most quickly to changes in management activities. If possible, identify if vertical 
hydraulic gradients occur that may be drawing contaminated shallow groundwater into 
deeper zones. 

 
iii. Acquiring data specific to this project from only a single well will likely be inadequate for 

characterizing baseline conditions in groundwater quality. The District will work with the 



RFQ Engineering Design Services 

Page 5 of 8 

 

community and consultant to determine if existing wells exist that can be utilized that have 
known construction information. If permissions can be obtained, the District will collect 
sample data from those wells. If aquifer testing (to determine conductivity, transmissivity, 
storativity) is desirable, then the District may choose to conduct pump testing in an existing 
supply well and construct one or more nearby monitoring wells. Parameters derived from 
aquifer tests at a single well (without proximal monitoring wells) only provide very near-field 
parameters and may not provide information on storativity. 

The initial scope will focus on the Groundwater Monitoring Program development, and the 
development of one test boring and shall include, as a minimum, the following deliverables: 

1. Complete the Initial Draft, 2nd Draft and Final Groundwater Monitoring Plan to include 
recommended locations of test wells, frequency of testing, depth, test criteria, etc.  

2. Develop at least one test well and garner as much info as possible, including depth to 
groundwater, water quality, sampling frequency, analytical spectrum, geotechnical and 
hydrological datum, surface and subsurface elevations, site specific percolation and 
conductivity, etc.  

3. Complete a straightforward hydrogeological conceptual model to have a higher resolution 
understanding of the stratigraphy, aquifer zones, and aquitards.  

4. Includes a hydrologic and geotechnical report with recommendations, including trenching and 
pipeline construction, and effluent disposal recommendations. Include recommendations on 
feasibility/criteria of indirect drinking water injection well disposal and percolation gallery 
disposal. 

5. Initial water sampling and testing.  
6. Scope of geotechnical work associated with the percolation chambers, injection well, and other 

appurtenant facilities related to the project. 

4. Report and Final Product Submittal Requirements 
The selected consultant will provide a variety of products as a result of the work performed. These 
may Include: 

a. Technical Memo’s with analysis detail, results and recommendations. Early identification of 
difficult or challenging aspects of the project, with recommendations. 

b. Meeting agenda’s and summary notes. 

c. Preliminary and Final Groundwater Monitoring Plan. 

d. Preliminary estimate, project budget for Plan Implementation. 

e. Exhibits as needed for CSD Board use in Public meetings. 

5. Statement of Qualification Submittal Requirements 
a. The body of the SOQ shall be concise and no more than 10 pages of written narrative. There will 

be no limit to attached resumes, samples of work products, and relevant standard SOQ 
marketing materials. 



RFQ Engineering Design Services 

Page 6 of 8 

 

b. For the Scope Tasks, SOQ submittal shall state estimated hours to complete (by position/title), 
and schedule. This information will be used to develop an understanding of the staffing available 
for the work, and consultant ability to accomplish the work under current workload conditions.  

c. Consultant shall provide a current Company Fee Schedule. 

d. Proposals shall be submitted by firms that are capable and experienced in the type of work 
described in Section 3, "SCOPE OF SERVICES," of this Request for Qualifications (RFQ). In 
addition, all interested firms shall have sufficient, readily available resources in the form of 
trained personnel, support services, specialized consultants and financial resources to carry out 
the work without delay or shortcomings. The proposals shall be submitted NO LATER THAN 
4:00PM, August 14, 2020 to:  

Los Olivos CSD 
Attn: Douglas Pike, PE 
Interim General Manager  
DPike@mnsengineers.com    
(805) 331-3553 (Cell) 
 

e. A digital electronic version (Adobe Acrobat PDF) of the SOQ in accordance with this Section 5, " 
Statement of Qualification Submittal Requirements," of the RFQ is required.  

f. All questions regarding this RFQ should be directed to Douglas Pike, PE, Contract CSD Interim 
General Manager via electronic mail at DPike@mnsengineers.com .  

6. Key Action Dates 
The following are anticipated dates of activities involved with the consultant selection: 

a. UPDATED SOQ Issued: July 29, 2020 

b. RFQ Clarification request to District deadline: No later than 2:00 p.m., August 7, 2020 

c. Clarification Response from District Deadline: No later than 2:00 p.m., 10, 2020 

d. SOQ Submittal Deadline: No later than 2:00 p.m., August 14, 2020 

e. Notice of Intent to Award: August 21, 2020 

f. Award by: August 28, 2020 

 

7. Consultant Ranking Criteria and Selection 
A selection committee consisting of The District Ad Hoc Technical Committee, the Interim General Manager, and one 
“outside” expert if necessary, will rate the SOQ’s received. The criteria for evaluating the written SOQ’s are described 
below. 

Criteria Point Value 

1. Overall Responsiveness to SOQ Requirements 10 

mailto:DPike@mnsengineers.com
mailto:DPike@mnsengineers.com


RFQ Engineering Design Services 

Page 7 of 8 

 

2. Project Scope Understanding and Approach 25 

3. Related Experience 25 

4. Project Team 20 

5. Level of Effort 10 

6. Schedule 10 

7. Total 100 

 

CONSULTANT SELECTION AND APPROVAL PROCESS 

In order to be considered responsive candidates, interested consultants must submit a complete SOQ document, 
with organization and content consistent with instructions included in this RFQ, by the closing date and time shown in 
the RFQ. 

Recommendation will be made by the selection panel on the qualifications-based ranking criteria as specified above. 

CONTRACT NEGOTIATION PROCESS 

The CSD intends to phase these services to meet budgetary milestones as determined through the Funding Process, 
which includes a mix of tax revenues, and grant and loan revenues. Once an intent to award is announced, the 
District will enter negotiations with the selected consultant. If a mutually agreeable contract is not reached, the 
District will disqualify the selected consultant and initiate negotiations with the consultant with the next highest 
ranked proposal. Contract negotiations will include but is not limited to clarification of scope of services, staffing 
schedules, level of effort, and contract cost. This process will continue until a contract is successfully negotiated or the 
entire list of eligible consultants is exhausted. 

An award of contract shall be made to the consultant who provides the best overall response to the 
requirements of this RFQ and who best meets the CSD’s needs, as determined by the selection 
committee, and with whom the CSD can negotiate a satisfactory contract. 

  



RFQ Engineering Design Services 

Page 8 of 8 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX 1 – Project Description 
 

 

 



Los Olivos Community Services District 
PO Box 345 
Los Olivos, California 93441 

 

8-14-19 

Los Olivos Community Wastewater Program 
Project Description 

OUR PURPOSE 
The Los Olivos Community Services District (District) was formed by voters in 2018 to 
provide a funding mechanism for the development, building and operation of facilities 
necessary to collect and treat wastewater in the unincorporated community of Los 
Olivos. 

PROJECT GOAL 
The purpose of the Los Olivos Wastewater Reclamation Program Project Description 
(Project Description) is to define a strategy to provide economically viable wastewater 
treatment and reclamation solutions to the residents and property owners within the 
District that meets public health needs and the regulatory requirements of the Regional 
Water Quality Board (RWQCB). 
The Los Olivos Wastewater Reclamation Program is comprised of four distinct 
components, each being interdependent and implemented concurrently: 

1. Development of Residential Onsite Wastewater Treatment System (OWTS) 
Requirements 

2. Financial Outreach and Assistance for Program Development, Construction and 
Operation 

3. Implementation of a Local Groundwater Monitoring Program; and 

4. Phased Collection and Treatment  

DEVELOPMENT OF RESIDENTIAL OWTS REQUIREMENTS 
Currently, residential Onsite Wastewater Treatment System (OWTS) in Los Olivos are 
governed by the Santa Barbara County Public Health Department’s (County EHS) Local 
Area Management Plan (LAMP).  
Los Olivos residents who seek County EHS guidance on OWTS-related issues have 
been repeatedly met with ambiguous and indistinct direction regarding dwelling 
expansion, system failure, need for installation of an advanced treatment system (ATS), 
existing system maintenance and other issues and costs associated with requirements 
for connection to a community collection and treatment system. 
 

dpike
Typewritten Text
Adopted by Resolution 2019-04



LOCSD Project Description  

Page 2 of 6 

 

To resolve this the District will develop a customized Local Area Management Plan 
(LAMP) that addresses the conditions specific to the Los Olivos Community Services 
District Area. This Plan will be similar to the County’s LAMP but tailored to Los Olivos. 
This Plan will include local District standards and policies and provide clear guidance on 
OWTS matters including operations of conventional systems, routine maintenance, 
management of existing low and high-risk systems within the community, dwelling 
expansion, system failure, requirements and need for installation of an advanced 
treatment system (ATS) and requirements for connection to a community collection and 
treatment system. 
The District’s LAMP will endeavor to establish requirements that are equal in nature and 
application to those required for  all County parcels based on existing site conditions. 
The District will be charged with the administration of the RWQCB approved Los Olivos 
LAMP to include the State mandatory reporting requirements. Permitting and 
enforcement of the LAMP will remain with the County EHS through an agreement 
approved by the County and the District extending the County EHS authority to within 
the District. 
The creation of a District governed LAMP benefits residents by enabling the District to 
seek out grants and low interest loans, competitive procurement of select vendors, and 
consortium-based pricing from service providers. 

FINANCIAL OUTREACH AND ASSISTANCE 
Concurrently, the District - having held Public Community Workshops which presented 
potential project alternatives, a project approach and Project Description - is now able to 
seek Local, State and Federal funding mechanisms to minimize property owners and 
business economic impacts associated with implementing the defined Program. 
With this well-defined Project Description, the District will pursue available grants and 
funding for all elements and components of the Program. 
Every potential source of funds will be explored to minimize any eventual Fee 
Assessment that must be established in accordance with State Law (Proposition 218), 
and as required by the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO). 
The District will also seek additional sources to augment these economic impacts that 
may include but are not limited to public–private partnerships (P3), identifying matching 
fund opportunities, Program Privatization, and commercial/private financing alternatives.  
A public–private partnership (P3) is a cooperative arrangement between two or more 
public and private sector entities, typically long-term in nature. They are primarily used 
for infrastructure provision, such as the building and equipping of schools, hospitals, 
transport systems, water and sewer systems. 



LOCSD Project Description  

Page 3 of 6 

 

IMPLEMENTATION OF A LOCAL GROUNDWATER MONITORING 
PROGRAM  

The District remains committed to proactively work with the residents of Los Olivos, 
regulatory community and other stakeholders to develop an economically acceptable, 
technically feasible and timely solution to the potential impacts OWTS density has in our 
community.   
However, one of the basic tenants to this approach is dependent on the development 
and implementation of a comprehensive groundwater monitoring program. Historical 
assessments, plans and feasibility studies developed specifically for Los Olivos validate 
the need for further groundwater characterization in order to: 

• Determine the nature and extent of groundwater impacts associated with 
OWTS in and around the Community of Los Olivos, 

• Investigate known upgradient sources impacting groundwater quality in Los 
Olivos,  

• Provide information to address data gaps associated with site specific 
conditions and critical modeling considerations including infiltration rates, 
permeability and other geological, hydrological and geotechnical parameters 
not currently available, and  

• Establish baseline conditions that can be utilized to monitor the effectiveness 
of treatment and mitigation measures implemented in the Los Olivos 
Community.  

The District will work closely with the Santa Barbara County Environmental Health 
Services (EHS) and the Regional Water Control Board (RWQCB) to develop and 
finance a groundwater monitoring work plan that establishes the number, type and 
locations for monitoring locations, a suite of analytical and geotechnical sampling 
parameters, along with frequency and reporting requirements. 
Once the work plan is approved, installation of monitoring points and ongoing 
monitoring will occur.  The results of the initial and ongoing monitoring will be used to 
influence subsequent treatment phases, if necessary, within the District.  
The analytical and geotechnical data obtained during groundwater monitoring point 
installation, will also be used to identify and site locations favorable for aquifer recharge 
and existing contaminant mitigation. 

PHASED COLLECTION AND TREATMENT  
Historic documentation establishes the fact that there are a large number of small to 
very small lots in the Los Olivos Commercial Core, areas of high OWTS density and 
historic records of system failures. These factors may contribute to groundwater impacts 
from nitrate migration from OWTS.  



LOCSD Project Description  

Page 4 of 6 

 

This Commercial Core area has been selected as the location for the initial phase 
(Phase I) under this Program. The Commercial Core has been identified as the area of 
highest density, use (volume) and nitrate loading and has been recommended for action 
in multiple reports specific to OWTS impacts in Los Olivos. Subsequent phases into 
adjacent high-density areas will be determined by the results of groundwater monitoring. 
The Commercial Core area is easily defined by Zoning (C-2), easily expanded, centrally 
located and its topological nature allows for the most expedient, least complex and 
economically acceptable setting to initiate this Program.  
The District will design, site, permit, procure, construct and manage a Los Olivos 
Wastewater Reclamation Facility to include the associated collection and transport 
infrastructure required to provide economically viable wastewater treatment and 
reclamation solution to District residents and property owners. This system will address 
public health needs while also meeting the regulatory requirements of the RWQCB. 
Adjacent properties outside the C-2 zone, will be permitted to connect to the system at 
their own cost and as capacity allows. 

Treatment Facility 

The proposed Treatment Facility will be consistent with the polices and development 
standards of the Santa Barbara County Comprehensive Plan, including the Santa Ynez 
Valley Community Plan and the Santa Barbara County Land Use and Development 
Code. 
The system will be designed for potential future expansion and to provide treatment that 
improves wastewater quality before it is reused, recycled or discharged to the 
environment. Reclaimed wastewater would be treated to levels compliant with California 
Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 22 discharge requirements to allow for: 

• Beneficial reuse through underground infiltration 

• Groundwater recharge 

• Strategic flushing of existing nitrate/contaminates  

• Local irrigation as site conditions allow 

Because the project will generate in excess of 10,000 gallons per day, exceeding the 
10,000 gallons per day County EHS limit, it will be under the jurisdiction of the Central 
Coast Regional Wastewater Quality Control Board, who would be the lead regulator 
agency, review the system and issue all appropriate permits. 
The treatment facility will be comprised of a high-efficiency, low odor, expandable 
Membrane Bioreactor (MBR) package plant sized to serve Phase I needs and sited to 
accommodate modular expansion should further study warrant a facility expansion. The 
facility will be operated by a California licensed and properly trained wastewater 
treatment plant operator, who will be responsible for ensuring proper operation and 
maintenance of plant equipment as well as required reporting. 



LOCSD Project Description  

Page 5 of 6 

 

The architectural style will be consistent with the historical architectural details of Los 
Olivos. Roof materials will consist of earth tone colors and landscaped to blend in locally 
to reduce visual impacts. 

Collection System 

The collection system will include a subsurface wastewater collection structure 
consisting of gravity pipelines, lift stations as required, and effluent handling facilities 
returning drinking water quality reclaimed water to customers or the groundwater basin 
for beneficial reuse. 
The collection system “backbone” will consist of underground gravity sewer pipe that will 
be strategically placed under community streets and alleys to allow for the closest 
possible connection to parcels in the high-density water use areas of the downtown C-2 
Commercial Core and small-lot residential parcels near the downtown core. 
Maintenance holes and an “end of the line” lift station will be provided, with an 
associated force-main (pressure main) to move the wastewater to the MBR package 
plant for treatment, as necessary. 
Structures will be connected to the District-owned collection system via privately owned 
laterals. Existing septic systems and leach fields will be abandoned as required by local 
codes. Certain laterals may be successfully connected with gravity flow while many may 
require small private grinder pumps to move the sewage into the collection system.  
District participation in lateral, grinder pump and septic abandonment costs would 
depend on grant and funding sources. 
Potential expansion of the collection system, as with the treatment system, will be 
determined based on results of the groundwater monitoring and in coordination with the 
RWQCB. 

Operations and Maintenance  

The collection and treatment systems will be operated and maintained initially by 
contract system operators. System costs will be shared in an equitable manner by those 
connected to and benefitting from the facility. The District will review and consider 
established formulas for this participation that may include zoning, water-use, fixture 
unit counts, etc.  
Parcels not connected initially will be subject to the District’s LAMP and will contribute to 
the cost of management, inspection and enforcement of this plan and operating costs of 
the District. 
Ongoing monitoring and reporting will occur in accordance with operating and discharge 
permits required by the Board.  

Treatment Facility Siting 

The District will procure a site for the package plant. Siting factors will include: 

• Availability of land,  

• Surface and subsurface suitability,  



LOCSD Project Description  

Page 6 of 6 

 

• Economics of procurement,  

• Proximity to the collection system and effluent discharge locations, and 

• Local, state and federal requirements. 

Location and siting of the facility remains under examination. Given the above siting 
factors, the District prefers that the location be within District boundaries and south of 
State Route 154. Currently, potential locations include: 

• County parcels 

• County Right of Ways  

• Institutional parcels including churches and schools 

• Commercial parcels, and  

• Private land  

Construction Implementation and Timing 

Construction will generally consist of the following phases: 
1. Project planning, preliminary design, environmental documentation 

preparation and review, and permitting. 

2. Preliminary design, budgeting, and initiation of the Proposition 218 
assessment process. 

3. Final Design, including preparation of plans, specifications and estimates. 
The package plant will be a “design build” component. 

4. Advertising and bidding of the various components. The District will procure 
professional and construction services in accordance with the State 
Contracting Code. The package plant will be built offsite, most other 
components will be built by contractors on-site.  

5. Service lateral connections will be coordinated with and completed in 
conjunction with sewer trunk-main installation. 

6. Package plant start-up. 

7. System Operation and Maintenance. 

Construction timing will be affected by many factors, including funding process, 
environmental process, and construction duration. Lateral connection is anticipated to 
require significant property owner participation and cooperation.  
The District anticipates a minimum of three years to design, review, permit, finance and 
construct the complete Phase I project. 



 
F. County Assessment Authorization Resolution 

 

 

1. County Assessment Package completed and submitted to the County ahead of the 8/10/2020 
deadline. 

2. Copy of Package attached. 

































































 
G. Project Work Plan and Financial Plan Progress and Planning: 

 
 
 

1. Updated Action Item List (Attached) 
 



ACTION ITEMS

Los Olivos Community Services District Last Updated: 5/27/2020 Next Meeting: Mon, 15-Jun-2020, 6:00 PM

ACTION ITEM RANK PRIORITY OWNER BOARD ASSIST ASSIGNED DUE DONE STATUS NOTES

Graphics for Priority Parcel Meeting with Joan and County HIGH Doug Lisa 5/25/2020 6/1/2020 √ 100% Work with Lisa to define and finalize
Submit County ROW/Priority Parcel Site Plan to County 
Parks HIGH Doug Lisa 5/27/202 6/17/2020 √ 100% Work with Brian & Lisa to finalize; include Supervisor Hartmann 

on distribution
Work with County Real Property to Define Parcel 
Acquisition Method, Process and Timing HIGH Doug Lisa 5/27/2020 8/12/2020 50% Carlo to provide process outline, IGM to put to s=master 

schedule for review.
Submit Intake Form for funding County ROW Effort HIGH Doug Doug 7/25/2020 8/12/2020 50% Board to Approve Budget on 8-12-2020

SR 154 ROW and Mattei's Property Line 5 HIGH Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 √ 100% Determine if there is an easement between the 154 ROW and 
Property Line

Develop District Title Block for all Graphics LOW Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 √ 100% Standardize our drawings/graphics with border and title block 
Obtain Current Bike Path Map thru Mattei's 5 HIGH Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 √ 100% Work Within MNS - Old version dated 4-20-20
Develop Graphic for Bike path thru County ROW 
Parcel 5 HIGH Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 √ 100% Align Path along southern edge of Priority Parcel and use std. 

County bike path dimensions 8ft X 2 + 2ft on both sides
Identify next ID-1 Board Meeting - send invite MEDIUM Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 25% Lisa and Brian to communicate prior with ID-1 Contacts
Set up standing meeting with H. Kolb/RWQCB - send 
invite Standing Meeting HIGH Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 75% Brian Standing invite - rotate other Board Members routinely

Set up meeting with LAMP Contractor MEDIUM Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 50% Agenda to include walking the existing LAMP

Finalize Hydro/Geo RFP HIGH Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 √ 100%
Scope includes Desktop study of local geo/hydro conditions to 
support infiltration strategy, Install boring with tests and implement 
GWMP (TBD

Finalize Engineering RFP LOW Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 √ 100% Anticipated bids back on 29 May
Evaluate Engineering bids and provide initial eval HIGH Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 √ 100%
Finalize Environmental RFP MEDIUM Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 75% Tetra Tech/Rincon/Stantec/others

Identify ownership of Secondary (ID-1) parcel MEDIUM Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 √ 100%
SYRWCD is the owner of record - 135-086-001 PO Box 157, Los 
Olivos, CA 93441, Sent request in writing to ID1 GM on 5/26/2020 
requesting info on possibility of sharing site

Identify Vendor and contact of the treatment unit 
Mattei's is utilizing MEDIUM Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 √ 100% Mattei's Plant is an Enereau NR-PUR Plant (N,.10 mg/l, BOI, TSS, 

Disinfectant processes.
Obtain bids from Mattie's treatment system vendor for 
our facility MEDIUM Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 Not Started

Provide Clocina with a digital boundary line of the 
Priority parcel with the Bike Path(s) and request a 
conceptual layout 

MEDIUM Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 √ 100% Received plan 6/10/2020. Footprint same as their MEMPAC-
M130 Plant. They also suggested a 10-15k gal. Sludge Tank.

Request utility requirements for the proposed Clocina 
units to include power/water and communication 
needs

LOW Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 √ 100%
FLA’s would be in the 250A-300A @ 480V (300 would cover all 
auxiliary tanks, aeration, etc) This would also include loads for a 
duplex lift station. A 2” water supply is adequate. 

Develop a short list of construction contractors for 
sewer transmission line installation LOW Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 Not Started

Request MNS to provide estimated costs for the 
survey of the Phase I area and a proposed scope of LOW Doug Brian 5/27/2020 6/1/2020 75%

   Obtain 2019 Water Use from ID No. 1 HIGH Doug Brian 6/4/2020 √ 100% Critical path for WW Load Study. Anticipated Load Study 
beginning approx. 6/15/2020

















Project Manager Douglas Pike
Principal Jeffrey Edwards

Los Olivos Community Services District
P.O. Box 553
Los Olivos, CA  93441

July 21, 2020
Project No: LOCSD.180392.00
Invoice No: 75661

Project LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services
Professional Services for the Period:June 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020
          Level 2 TASK01 District Management
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount

3.50 105.00 367.50
3.50 200.00 700.00

Requested Services
Project Coordinator 
District Manager 

Project Management
Project Coordinator 5.00 105.00 525.00
District Manager 18.00 200.00 3,600.00

Totals 30.00 5,192.50
Total Labor 5,192.50

Discounts
-367.50Credit 3.5h Project Coordinator  

Credit 3.5h District Manager -700.00
Total Discounted Fees -1,067.50 -1,067.50

$4,125.00Level 2 Subtotal

Level 2 TASK02 Engineering Tasks
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount

11.50 125.00 1,437.50
7.00 125.00 875.00

Requested Services
Assistant Engineer
City Inspector

General Consulting/Requested
Assistant Engineer 11.50 125.00 1,437.50
City Inspector 7.25 125.00 906.25

Totals 37.25 4,656.25
Total Labor 4,656.25

Discounts
Credit 11.5h Assistant Engineer -1,437.50



Credit 7h City Inspector -875.00
Total Discounted Fees -2,312.50 -2,312.50

$2,343.75Level 2 Subtotal

Level 2 TASK03 Survey Tasks
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Exhibits

Supervising Technician 5.00 135.00 675.00
Totals 5.00 675.00
Total Labor 675.00

$675.00Level 2 Subtotal

$7,143.75Current Invoice Amount

Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
75419 6/19/2020 6,190.00
Total 6,190.00

Project 75661LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice



4:21:56 PMInvoice 75661 Dated 7/21/2020MNS Engineers, Inc.
Tuesday, July 21, 2020Billing Backup

Project LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services

Level 2 TASK01 District Management

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Discounted
Project Coordinator

Zepeda, Mary 6/11/2020    .50 105.00 52.50
Research Deadlines for Submission of Legal Notice for Publishing 
within SYV News

Zepeda, Mary 6/12/2020    1.00 105.00 105.00
Assist with the processing of A&W and MNS Invoices; and create 
backup documentation for FIN

Zepeda, Mary 6/16/2020    2.00 105.00 210.00
Modify Legal Notice for publication within SYV News and discuss 
time-line and process for publication within SYV News Legal 
Division; and format Preliminary Budget Proposal for posting on 
Los Olivos CSD website

District Manager
Pike, Douglas 6/2/2020    1.00 200.00 200.00

Review Design SOQ - Forward to Technical Committee
Pike, Douglas 6/23/2020    1.00 200.00 200.00

Alamo Pintado Creek Bridge replacement project question; Space 
for utilities?

Pike, Douglas 6/24/2020 .50 200.00 100.00
Exhibit work

Pike, Douglas 6/29/2020    1.00 200.00 200.00
Ground Water Monitoring Program RFQ Development, District 
Parcels Request and IRWM Coordinator commuications

Project Management
Project Coordinator

Zepeda, Mary 6/22/2020    3.00 105.00 315.00
Submit Legal Notice for 6/25/20 publication within SYV News and 
provide payment for Legal Notice; Update LOCSD Website with 
2020-21 Los Olivos CSD Budget Proposal for Adoption; Assist with 
the processing of SDRMA and FIN invoices; and create backup 
documentation for FIN; Check LOCSD Gmail Account for emails 
from Community Members

Zepeda, Mary 6/23/2020    2.00 105.00 210.00
Create FIN E-Form Claim for Payment of MNS, Wallace Group, 
Water Consultancy, Aleshire and Wynder, SDRMA  Invoices; and 
upload documentation (including invoice approval); Review FIN 
Invoice for approval

District Manager
Pike, Douglas 6/1/2020 3.00 200.00 600.00

Design SOQ - Called Stantec, Wallace, Stantec to submit.Prepare 
Finance Committee Agenda, Packet and Post

Pike, Douglas 6/3/2020    .50 200.00 100.00
County Road Parcel detailed exhibit.

Pike, Douglas 6/4/2020    1.50 200.00 300.00
County Road Parcel detailed exhibit. Meeting with Lisa re: Exhibit 
and action items.

Project 75661LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice



Pike, Douglas 6/8/2020 1.00 200.00 200.00
Groundwater Hydrologist RFQ and phone pre-interviews

Pike, Douglas 6/9/2020 1.00 200.00 200.00
Groundwater Geologist RFQ

Pike, Douglas 6/10/2020 3.50 200.00 700.00
Board Meeting (1.5)

Site Exhibit (.5)

Cloacina Call, 3 emails and & data review/file (1)

Hillary Hauser Communication (.5)

Pike, Douglas 6/11/2020    1.00 200.00 200.00
Technical committe correspondence re: flows and Cloacina 
Configuration, video call

Pike, Douglas 6/16/2020 1.00 200.00 200.00
Budget Hearing notice and posting coordination.

Pike, Douglas 6/22/2020 1.00 200.00 200.00
Los Olivos CSD Board Elections

Pike, Douglas 6/26/2020 2.00 200.00 400.00
1. Analysis of Offers-Design Services

2. Draft Contract with Stantec

3. Stantec’s SOQ

Pike, Douglas 6/29/2020    1.00 200.00 200.00
Ground Water Monitoring Program RFQ Development, District 
Parcels Request and IRWM Coordinator commuications

Pike, Douglas 6/30/2020    1.50 200.00 300.00
Communications with Assessor's office re: request for updated 
parcel list. (.5)

Exhibit work (1)

Totals 30.00 5,192.50
Total Labor 5,192.50

Level 2 Subtotal $5,192.50

Level 2 TASK02 Engineering Tasks

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Discounted
Assistant Engineer 

Madrigal, Josh 6/2/2020 4.00 125.00 500.00
Started Site Plan exhibit with more detail for WWTP site

Madrigal, Josh 6/3/2020 3.50 125.00 437.50
Continued Site Plan Exhibit

Madrigal, Josh 6/4/2020 4.00 125.00 500.00
Continued Site Plan Exhibit

City Inspector
Haefele, Matthew 6/8/2020    2.00 125.00 250.00

Created Exhibit changes for Doug regarding the new bike trail.

Project 75661LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice



Haefele, Matthew 6/10/2020    2.00 125.00 250.00
Worked with Doug to update the Los Olivos waste water 
treatment plant exhibits.

Haefele, Matthew 6/11/2020    1.00 125.00 125.00
Finished up adding changes and edits to the Los Olivos WWTP 
exhibit drawings.

Haefele, Matthew 6/24/2020 .50 125.00 62.50
Updated the Site Exhibit drawing for Doug per request.

Haefele, Matthew 6/30/2020 1.50 125.00 187.50
Updated the Los Olivos CSD Bike trail exhibits and other exhibits 
per Doug's request.

General Consulting/Requested
Assistant Engineer

Madrigal, Josh 6/2/2020 4.00 125.00 500.00
Started Site Plan exhibit with more detail for WWTP site

Madrigal, Josh 6/3/2020 3.50 125.00 437.50
Continued Site Plan Exhibit

Madrigal, Josh 6/4/2020 4.00 125.00 500.00
Continued Site Plan Exhibit

City Inspector
Haefele, Matthew 6/8/2020 2.00 125.00 250.00

Created Exhibit changes for Doug regarding the new bike trail.
Haefele, Matthew 6/10/2020 2.00 125.00 250.00

Worked with Doug to update the Los Olivos waste water 
treatment plant exhibits.

Haefele, Matthew 6/11/2020    1.00 125.00 125.00
Finished up adding changes and edits to the Los Olivos WWTP 
exhibit drawings.

Haefele, Matthew 6/24/2020 .75 125.00 93.75
Updated the Site Exhibit drawing for Doug per request.

Haefele, Matthew 6/30/2020 1.50 125.00 187.50
Updated the Los Olivos CSD Bike trail exhibits and other exhibits 
per Doug's request.

Totals 37.25 4,656.25
Total Labor 4,656.25

Level 2 Subtotal $4,656.25

Level 2 TASK03 Survey Tasks

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Exhibits
Supervising Technician

Starr, Robert 6/11/2020    1.00 135.00 135.00
Research, edits and additions to site map exhibit.

Starr, Robert 6/12/2020    4.00 135.00 540.00
Research, edits and additions to site map exhibit.

Totals 5.00 675.00
Total Labor 675.00

Level 2 Subtotal $675.00

Project 75661LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice



$10,523.75Project Total

$10,523.75Total this Report

Project 75661LOCSD.180392.00 General Manager Services Invoice



Invoice Total $430.00
Los Olivos Community Services District
PO Box 345
Los Olivos, CA  93441

August 5, 2020
Project No: 1565-0001-00
Invoice No: 51440

Wallace Group
A California Corporation

612 Clarion Court
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Phone: 805-544-4011   Fax: 805-544-4294

Project 1565-0001-00 Los Olivos Community Services District, SRF Loan Application Assistance
Professional services rendered through  June 30, 2020
          Phase 00001 LOCSD Grant
 Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Principal Engineer 2.00 215.00 430.00

Totals 2.00 430.00
Total Labor 430.00

             $430.00Total this Phase

       Budget Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 430.00 3,060.00 3,490.00

Limit 5,000.00
Remaining 1,510.00

 $430.00Total this Invoice

  



9:31:38 AMInvoice 51440 Dated 8/5/2020Wallace Group
Wednesday, August 5, 2020Billing Backup

Project 1565-0001-00 Los Olivos Community Services District, SRF Loan Application Assistance

Phase 00001 LOCSD Grant

Labor
Hours Rate Amount

Principal Engineer
Tanaka, Steven 5/28/2020    .25 215.00  53.75

Task Coordination
Tanaka, Steven 6/2/2020    .50 215.00  107.50

Funding Outreach to Mike Downey of State Board
Tanaka, Steven 6/15/2020    1.00 215.00  215.00

Mike Downey Telephone CAll, Follow Up Notes to Doug Pike
Tanaka, Steven 6/16/2020    .25 215.00  53.75

Grant/Loan SRF Follow Up
Totals 2.00 430.00
Total Labor 430.00

   Total this Phase $430.00

$430.00Total this Project

$430.00Total this Report

Page 2

Project 514401565-0001-00 LOS OLIVOS CSD SRF LOAN APP ASST Invoice



Invoice
Date

2/11/2020

Invoice #

374

Bill To

Los Olivos Community Services District
Attn: Doug Pike, Interim General Mananger
PO Box 345
Los Olivos, CA 93441

Water Consultancy Inc.

3585 Maple Street
Suite 250
Ventura, CA 93003-9106

Project Terms

Net 30

Project

WC-056

Thank you for your business.
Total

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

Consulting services in connection with the client Los Olivos for certain professional
planning services as necessary for Engineering Assessment Services in accordance with
the terms and conditions of Professional Services Agreement entered into on December
1, 2019 that will expire on June 30, 2020 for services through January 31, 2020.

LABOR
Principal14 290.00 4,060.00

Budget:                       $15,280.00
Previous Billings:       $         0.00
Current Billings:         $  4.060.00
Budget Remaining:     $11,220.00

$4,060.00


	2020-08-12 Los Olivos CSD Agenda.pdf
	2020-07-15 Los Olivos CSD Regular Meetig Minutes.pdf
	8-12-2020 IGM Notes
	8-10-2020 LAFCO Update Letter
	Financial Audit Information Submittal for Los Olivos CSD
	ITEM A
	Real Estate Division Intake Form Signed w Attachment
	Real Estate Division Intake Form Signed
	2020-07-22 Los Olivos CSD and Santa Barbara County Bike Trail Co-Location Plan.pdf

	Survey Proposal - Parcel Description Platte Topo
	Los Olivos CSD - Waste Water Site Proposal.pdf
	Los Olivos CSD - Waste Water Site Cost Estimate.pdf
	Survey


	2020-07-22 Los Olivos CSD and Santa Barbara County Bike Trail Co-Location Plan (002).pdf

	2020-21 Budget
	Sheet1

	2020-8-4 Budget Status
	Page 1

	ITEM D
	2020-8-3 Task Order #1 Request for Budget
	Los Olivos CSD Groundwater Management and Planning Services RFQ u.pdf
	Los Olivos CSD Groundwater Management and Planning Services RFQ.pdf
	1. Introduction
	2. Project Background and Description
	3. Project Summary
	4. Report and Final Product Submittal Requirements
	5. Statement of Qualification Submittal Requirements
	6. Key Action Dates
	7. Consultant Ranking Criteria and Selection
	APPENDIX 1 – Project Description

	LOCSD Project Description Final 8-14-19
	Our Purpose
	Project Goal
	Development of Residential OWTS Requirements
	Financial outreach and assistance
	Implementation of a Local Groundwater Monitoring Program

	Phased Collection and Treatment
	Treatment Facility
	Collection System
	Operations and Maintenance
	Treatment Facility Siting
	Construction Implementation and Timing



	ITEM F
	20-21 Completed Submittal Package
	Item G
	Action Items 2020-8-12.pdf
	ActionItems

	1245 Los Olivos Bill-57969 dtd 08-05-2020; Cover Ltr  Billing Summary
	Invoices Jun20 Pike - LOCSD.180392.00
	Wallace Group Invoice 0051440
	1565-0001-00 LOS OLIVOS CSD SRF LOAN APP ASST Invoice: 0051440

	WC-056 INV 374 2.11.20



